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From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 7:33 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Today is the Last Day to Save with Early-Bird Registration for Credible's Partner Conference!

Dear Credible, 

You've only got a few hours left to save — early-bird pricing for Credible's Partner Conference ends 
today! 
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If you are new to Credible, Credible's Partner Conference is the largest 
gathering of Credible Partners, users, and Agencies in the country. The conference features sessions for all user 
roles and experience levels, along with complimentary personalized Live Help with Credible experts. Industry 
insiders will help Partners maximize their use of Credible's software to improve the lives of their clients and fulfill 
their Agency's mission. 
 
The 11th Annual Credible Partner Conference will be held in Baltimore, Maryland, from March 27-29, 2018, 
providing you and your Agency insight into industry and market changes, important training opportunities, 
information on software updates, and many opportunities to network with both industry colleagues and the 
Credible team. This year there will be even more sessions, even more speakers, and even more CEUs available! 
Grab your co-workers — group discounts of up to 25% are available — and gain a deeper understanding of how 
Credible will maximize your technology investment! 
 

Remember, early-bird pricing is available NOW, but it ends at 
11:59pm EDT! Don't leave money on the table –  REGISTER NOW! 

Pricing:  
Individual costs (Amount is per person):  

  Early-Bird Pricing 
(September 15 - November 30) 

Regular Pricing 
(December 1 - January 31) 

Late Pricing 
(January 31 - March 27) 

Full Conference Pass  $750 $950 $999 

Cancellation Policy: If you become unable to attend, you must cancel your registration by December 27, 2017 (90 days prior to the 
event start date). A 100% refund will be granted, if cancellation is done 90 calendar days before the conference start date. Phone 
cancellations cannot be accepted. No refunds will be granted for cancellations received after December 27, or for 'no shows'. 
Unused registrations have no monetary value, and cannot be credited to future years or events.  
 
Please understand that Credible subsidizes more than 50% of the conference costs; the registration count 90 days prior to the 
event start date is used by Credible to secure session room spaces, food, and other key items. 

Group Discounts: 
Agencies registering 5 or more individuals at the same time get 5% off each registration — 10 or more gets 
10% off each registration — 25 or more gets 25% off each registration. (Note: All individuals must be 
registered at the same time for discounts to apply.) 
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Hotel: 

Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference will be held at the Renaissance Baltimore Harborplace Hotel located 
at 202 East Pratt Street, Baltimore, MD 21202, conveniently located just 15 minutes from Baltimore-Washington 
International Airport in the Inner Harbor district, a prime business and cultural area in Baltimore, Maryland. 

We have arranged a special room rate of $172/night + tax for Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference at the 
Renaissance Baltimore Haborplace Hotel. Note: Reservations need to be secured by 5pm on March 5, 
2018. Click Here for Online Reservations. 

For reservations by phone, please call 877-212-5752 and ask for Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference. 

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore for our biggest 
Partner Conference ever! 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com  |  www.credibleinc.com

Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address into your web browser: 
http://www.cvent.com/d/u3HQI4CF4EiU9D8lVCVcAg/9lw0/P1/1Q? 

If you no longer want to receive emails from Credible Partner Conference please click this link: Opt-Out 


